Mr Gerry Galvin
Chief Technical Advisor

Irish Water

PO Box 6000
Dublin 1

- 8™ July 2015

Dear Mr Galvin,

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, lreland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 9160600
F: 4353539160699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I-am to refer to your recent correspondence advising the Agency of your intention to withdraw the

below referenced Waste Water Discharge Licences.

Registration No. Agglomeration Withdrawal Request
Received Date
D0428-01 Mogeely 25/10/2013
Crossakeel 05/01/2014

D0484-01

As you will be aware the Agency agreed to the withdrawal request in each of the instances above.

You are reminded that in accordance with the requirements of the Waste Water Discharge
(Authorisation) Regulations 2007, agglomerations with a population e'quivalent (p.e) less than 500
require a Certificate of Authorisation. Irish Water, therefore, is requested to submit completed
. applications for certificates of authorisation for the above agglomerations within one month*from

- date of issue of this letter.

Please note when preparing your applications for Certificates of Authorisation for these
agglomerations all submitted application documentation will be available for the public to view on

the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

Should you require any further clarification in relation to this matter please contact Breen Higgins at

053-9160600 or b.higgins@epa.ie .

Yours sincerely,

Breen Higgins,
Inspector.
Environmental Licensing Programme



